CITY OF CHICAGO • SISTER AGENCIES • COOK COUNTY • ILLINOIS TOLLWAY BUYING PLAN

1Q 2016 - 1Q 2017











































CITY OF CHICAGO • SISTER AGENCIES • COOK COUNTY • ILLINOIS TOLLWAY BUYING BUANG BUAN10 2016 - 10 2017 (10 2016 - 10 2017) (10 2016 - 10 2017) (10 2016 - 10 2017) (10 2016 - 10 2017)

Table of Contents

Government Procurement Compliance Forum	2
Doing Business with Government	4

Contracting Opportunities Highlights

City of Chicago	5
Chicago Board of Elections	30
City Colleges	31
Chicago Housing Authority	32
Chicago Park District	40
Chicago Public Schools	41
Chicago Transit Authority	42
Public Building Commission	49
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority	50
Cook County	51
Cook County Forest Preserves	64
Illinois Tollway	67
Directory of Assist Agencies	71



GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE (GPC) FORUM

Collectively, our regional governments procure a wealth of goods and services annually. By making our processes more streamlined, standardized, equitable, and transparent, we are not only creating an environment in which businesses of all sizes can flourish, but will be better stewards of taxpayer dollars.

In January 2014, under the leadership of Mayor Rahm Emanuel, the City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (DPS) initiated a series of meetings with the City's sister agencies and invited County, State and Federal government as well as the Affirmative Action Advisory Board and non-profit assist agencies representing the vendor community.

These meetings have grown into the Government Procurement Compliance (GPC) Forum, a strategic planning effort, which entails the formation a number of working subcommittees tasked with researching and reviewing best practices and recommending solutions to shared challenges.

GPC Forum MISSION

Drive bold, cross-agency improvements to make our region the benchmark for procurement, certification, and compliance processes that are streamlined, standardized, equitable and transparent.

One of the objectives of the GPC for its participating agencies was to rollout this unified quarterly buying plan across the City, its sister agencies, as well as the County and State, so that vendors can better plan for bidding on government business.

The GPC Forum includes:

- Over 60 participants
- 30 government entities and non-profit assist agencies representing local small minority and women-owned businesses
- Members of the Affirmative Action Advisory Board
- Members from the Office of the Inspector General
- 4 working subcommittees: Legal Issues/Contract Standardization; Transparency, Outreach & Capacity Building for Vendors; Payments to Contractors and Subcontractors; Certification, Compliance & Good Faith Efforts

Subcommittees are made up of a mix of government institutions and assist agencies to foster an environment of collaboration and inclusion.

Participating Government and Procurement Institutions

- Chicago Housing Authority
- Chicago Park District
- Chicago Transit Authority
- City Colleges of Chicago
- Chicago Public Schools
- Public Building Commission
- Chicago Board of Elections
- Cook County Forest Preserve
- Cook County Procurement & Compliance
- Illinois Tollway
- Metra
- Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority
- Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
- State of Illinois
- University of Chicago
- U.S. General Services Administration

Participating Assist Agencies

- Black Contractors United
- Chatham Business Association
- Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council
- Chicago Urban League
- Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce
- Eighteenth Street Development Corporation
- Far South Community Development Corporation
- Federation of Women Contractors
- HACIA
- Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
- Rainbow PUSH
- Save Our Community Taskforce
- South Shore Chamber, Inc.
- U.S. Minority Contractors Association
- Women's Business Development Center
- Women Construction Owners and Executives

DOING BUSINESS WITH GOVERNMENT

How to Use this Buying Plan - Potential contracting opportunities, to be advertised between 1Q2016 and 1Q2017, are listed in this Buying Plan. The opportunities are listed alphabetically by agency, department and contract type, then chronologically by advertising date. For the most up to date information about procurement processes and upcoming solicitations, visit agency websites, listed below.



City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (DPS) • www.cityofchicago.org/dps

DPS is committed to providing information, resources and tools to assist you in your efforts to compete for City of Chicago contracting opportunities. We pledge to work together as a team and with our customers to guarantee an open, fair and timely process by establishing, communicating and enforcing superior business practices.

Chicago Board of Election Commissioners • www.chicagoelections.com/en/job-and-contractor-opportunities.html



Chicago Housing Authority (CHA) • <u>www.thecha.org/doing-business</u> An overview of the CHA's Department of Procurement and Contracts and its role and responsibility as it relates to purchasing goods and services for all CHA Departments.



Chicago Park District (CPD) • <u>http://www.chicagoparkdistrict.com/doing-business</u> Learn more about doing business with the Chicago Park District. Download bids; see list of firms that have downloaded bids; track progress on projects being developed for advertisement; see bid tabulations; view and download contracts; track what happens after bids and proposals are received; and more.



Chicago Public Schools (CPS) • www.csc.cps.k12.il.us/purchasing Learn how to become a vendor and be eligible to do business with the Chicago Public Schools (CPS).



Chicago Transit Authority (CTA) • <u>www.transitchicago.com/procurement</u> Learn how to become a vendor and be eligible to do business with the Chicago Transit Authority (CTA).



City Colleges of Chicago (CCC) • <u>www.ccc.edu/Procurement</u> CCC, its trustee, administrator, and staff welcome all companies-both large and small-to do business with CCC, which operates 7 colleges, 5 vocational/technical centers, 3 community learning centers, and a district office.



Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority (MPEA) • www.mpea.com and www.mccormickplace.com Learn more about doing business with the Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority and the McCormick Place.



Public Building Commission (PBC) • www.pbcchicago.com/content/working The PBC serves as a developer of new and renovated public projects that impact our surrounding areas and facilitate community revitalization.



Cook County of Illinois – Office of the Chief Procurement Officer • <u>www.cookcountyil.gov/Purchasing</u> Our mission is to procure quality goods and services for Cook County agencies at the best price by promoting competition and implementing best practices. To achieve this goal, the Office of the Chief Procurement Officer is committed to implementing open and transparent procurement methods to promote maximum vendor participation while leveraging overall County volume to achieve lower costs.



62

State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office • <u>www.purchase.state.il.us</u> State of Illinois Department of Central Management Services • <u>www.illinois.gov/cms/business/procurement</u>

Forest Preserves of Cook County • www.fpdcc.com/about/departments/finance-administration

Register as a vendor and learn about current RFPs, RFQs, Contracts, and Quotes.



Illinois Tollway • <u>http://www.illinoistollway.com/doing-business</u> Learn about how to do business with the Illinois Tollway.

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Animal Care & Control	Commodities	Veterinary Supplies Vaccines & Laboratories	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Small Orders	Injectable Identification Microchips	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Anesthesia Machines	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of X-Ray	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Commodities	Animal Disinfectant Cleaner	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	2Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Animal Care & Control	Work Services	Maintenance & Repair of Autoclave	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	2Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	TSA Advanced Surveillance Program CCTV Project - Design & Construction	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Fire Protection System for the H&R Plant (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Laborers, Electricians, Insulators, Control Technicians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Runway 10R - 28L Safety and Security Additions - Package 2	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Construction Laborers, Electricians, Equipment Operator Engineers	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Drainage Improvements and Wetlands Removal - Bensenville Ditch East	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Laborers, Operators	Federal
Aviation	Construction	Miami Beach Lift Station Improvements - Design	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Laborers, Electricians, Piper Fitters, Mechanics	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 17A (340 Homes over 1 Bid Package)	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 17B (340 Homes over 1 Bid Package)	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal

Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

City of Chicago

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 17C (161 Homes in 1 Bid Package)	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Interior Landscaping Services for Chicago O'Hare International Airport	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Plant Material, Site Furnishings	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Airside Ramp Replacement	Over \$20,000,001	60	1Q 2016	Truck Drivers, Cement Masons, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Airside Concrete Repair and Replacement	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Truck Drivers, Cement Masons, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Landside Concrete Repair and Replacement	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Truck Drivers, Cement Masons, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Asphalt Overlay, Asphalt Patching, Pavement Grooving and Grinding and Joint Sealing	Over \$20,000,001	60	1Q 2016	Truck Drivers, Operating Engineers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Concrete Crushing	TBD	60	1Q 2016	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Pavement Joint Sealing	TBD	60	1Q 2016	Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Snow Melting Services for Chicago O'Hare International Airport	Over \$20,000,001	84	1Q 2016	Truck Drivers, Equipment Operators, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Decorating Services for Seasonal Display and Special Events	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Installers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Servicing and Supplying of Activated Charcoal Filter Cells for Air Handling Units for Chicago O'Hare International Airport	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Service Technicians, Pipefitters, Service Fitters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Repair, Replacement and Fabrication of Signage Systems	TBD	60	1Q 2016	Sign Painters, Electricians, Carpenters, Ironworkers, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair and Installation of Various Fencing, Guardrail and Related Equipment	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Ironworkers	Non- Federal

City of Chicago 6 **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Purchase of and Maintenance, Repairs and Replacement of Parts for X-Ray Machines for Concessions Checkpoints at O'Hare International Airport	TBD	60	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	Restroom Modernization Phase 4 - Construction	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Carpenters, Painters, Laborers, Electricians	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	ARFF# 1 Expansion	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Laborers, Electricians, Piper Fitters, Mechanics	Federal
Aviation	Construction	EM Power Upgrades	Over \$20,000,001	24	2Q 2016	All Basic Construction Trades	Non- Federal
Aviation	Construction	O'Hare Residential Sound Insulation Program Phase 17C (159 Historical Homes over 1 Bid Package)	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2016	Carpenters, Laborers, Sheet Metal Workers, Electricians	Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Program Finance	TBD	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Mechanical and Electrical Upgrades and Central Heating and Refrigeration Plant Upgrades (ME/CHRP) at Midway International Airport	TBD	12	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Professional Services	Airport Security Consulting	TBD	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Waste Management Services for Chicago O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Trucking, Fuel	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Warranty Repairs of Residential Sound Insulation Program (RSIP) Windows	TBD	84	2Q 2016	Carpenters, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Inspection, Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Various Combustion Control Systems for HTW Generation Systems	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Technicians, Control Fitters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Inspection, Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Various Control Systems for Variable Frequency Drive Pumps and Fans	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Technicians, Control Fitters	Non- Federal

Contracting Opportunities

This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

City of Chicago

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Aviation	Work Services	Inspection, Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of Direct Expansion Air Conditioning (DXAC) for Chicago O'Hare and Midway International Airports	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Service Technicians, Pipefitters, Service Fitters	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Maintenance, Inspection and Repair of High Temperature Water Generators, Hot Water Boilers and Heat Exchangers at Chicago O'Hare International Airport	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Boilermakers, Ironworkers, Sheet Metal Workers, Bricklayers, Machinists, Laborers, Pipefitters/Steamfitte rs	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Preventive Maintenance, Repairs and Installation of Automatic Doors at Chicago O'Hare and Midway International Airports	Over \$20,000,001	60	2Q 2016	Ironworkers, Electricians, Laborers	Non- Federal
Aviation	Work Services	Rental and Maintenance of Portable Chemical Toilets, Sinks, Waste Water Barrels, Waterless Hand Sanitizer Dispensers and Fresh Water Trailers	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Truck Drivers	Non- Federal
Buildings	Work Services	Board Up Services	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2016	TBD	Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Commodities	Inflatable Services	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, On-site Labor	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Professional Services	Commemorative Merchandise Development and Marketing For City Festivals	\$10,001 to \$50,000	24	1Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, Website Services, Wholesale Suppliers, On-site Labor	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Coach Bus, Trolley and Double Decker Rentals for City Events	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	1Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Ice for Festivals	Under \$10,000	36	1Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal

City of Chicago **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Printing of Food and Beverage Tickets for the Taste of Chicago	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	1Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, Website Services, Wholesale Suppliers,	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Tyvek Wristbands	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, Website Services, Print Services	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Rental of Stage Scaffolding	\$50,001 to \$100,000	24	1Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, On-site Labor	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Rental Support of Equipment and Supplies for City Festivals and Events	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	24	2Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, On-site Labor	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Small Orders	Beekeeping Services	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Rental of Stage Lighting Equipment for City Festivals	\$100,001 to \$250,000	24	4Q 2016	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program	Non- Federal
Cultural Affairs and Special Events	Work Services	Maintenance Services for City Festivals	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2017	Insurance Provider, Financial Services, Employee Benefits Program, On-site Labor	Non- Federal
Family Support Services	Professional Services	Fingerprinting Services for Delegate Agencies	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	2Q 2016	TBD	Federal
Family Support Services	Professional Services	Point in Time Research and Analysis	\$50,001 to \$100,000	24	2Q 2016	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Printing of Life Enrichment Program Book	\$50,001 to \$100,000	48	2Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Mixed
Family Support Services	Commodities	Furniture and Fixtures for Senior Centers	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Hearing and Vision Screening Equipment	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	3Q 2016	TBD	Federal
Family Support Services	Work Services	Bingo and Raffle Equipment Rental and Special Event Supplies	\$50,001 to \$100,000	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Mixed

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Family Support Services	Commodities	Home Starter Kits (i.e., Home Kitchen Accessories, Pots, Pans, and Bathroom Accessories)	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	4Q 2016	TBD	Federal
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Pack and Play Kits	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	TBD	Mixed
Family Support Services	Small Orders	Maintenance and/or Repair Service for Ice Machines, Dishwashers, Refrigerators/Freezers, Washing Machine/Dryers, and Cooking Stoves, Walk- In Coolers and Clinical Services Refrigerators Various Other Household Appliances	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	TBD	Electricians, Laborers	Mixed
Finance	Professional Services	Financial Services - Master Consulting Agreements (MCAs)	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Accountants; Financial Auditors	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Boot Repair Service Provider	TBD	60	1Q 2016	Repair Services; Transportation / Currier Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Armored Car Services	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Commodities	Individually Numbered Metal Cable-Tie Locks and Plastic Tag Seals (Target Market Program)	Under \$10,000	60	2Q 2016	Target Market	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Mobile Device Software Solution for Parking Violation Citation Issuance and Other Violation Ticketing - Including Mobile Devices and Related Consumable Purchase Options	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	48	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Workers Comp Claims Processing Services	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	2Q 2016	Accountants, Auditors, Consultants at the Task Order level.	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Parking and Compliance Enforcement Services	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Uniforms Vehicles	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	City of Chicago Employee Wellness Program	TBD	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Vehicle Immobilizing Devices	TBD	60	2Q 2016	Interstate Trucking Transportation	Non- Federal

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Finance	Work Services	Printing Soldier Field Residential Parking Decals (Target Market Program)	Under \$10,000	60	2Q 2016	Target Market	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Bicycle Repair Services	TBD	60	2Q 2016	Transportation / Currier Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Work Services	Mul-T-Lock Pad Lock and re-keying Services for Vehicle Immobilizing Devices (Boots)	TBD	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Check Processing Services, Including Check Authorization and Electronic Check Conversion Services	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Cost Allocation Planning and Indirect Cost Planning	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	TBD	Accountants; Financial Auditors	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Debt Collection Services	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Customer-Flow Management System	TBD	60	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	MPEA Airport Departure Tax Issuance Solution	TBD	60	TBD	IT Services	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Printing of Cigarette Tax Stamps	TBD	60	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Fire	Commodities	Various Types of Fire Hose and Fire Hose Fittings	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Fire	Work Services	Parts, Accessories and Repair Service for Flotec Oxygen Regulators	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	1Q 2016	Repair Services	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Commodities	Printing Press Supplies	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Supplies and Delivery	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Construction	Replace masonry facades, windows and roof and renovate portions of interior of Woodson Regional Library	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Masonry, Windows, Roofing, Painting, Terrazzo Flooring, MEP, Carpentry	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Professional Services	Delivery and Installation of Various Furniture and Accessories	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Professional Services	Property Management (Target Market Program)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Janitorial Services, Landscaping, Security Services, Office Supplies	Non- Federal

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities 11

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Fleet & Facility Management	Professional Services	Property Management	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Janitorial Services, Landscaping, Security Services, Office Supplies	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	3 Wheel Self Balancing Personal Mobility Devices, Group B	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Parts, Repair	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Window Washing Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	1Q 2016	Office Supplies, Supplies	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Mailing Equipment and Services	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Delivery, Parts and Labor	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Towing Services for City Owned Vehicles and Equipment	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Tire Repair, Towing Services, Fuel	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Maintenance, Parts and Repair Service for A/C Equipment, Chillers, Pneumatic and Direct Digital Controls	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Safety Lane Inspection Testing Services	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Maintenance, Repair & Purchase of UPS Systems and UPS Battery Systems & Supplies (Target Market Program)	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Target Market	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Cameras, Camera Accessories/Photograp hic Equipment, Parts, Repair Service and Maintenance for Cameras and Photographic Equipment	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Commodities	HVAC Parts	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Delivery and Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Commodities	Electrical Supplies	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Diesel Powered, Rubber Tired, Articulated Front End Loaders	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Parts, Repair	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Heavy Duty Trucks Tractor Trailers: Platform, Lowboy and Dump Trailers	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Horizontal Feed Log Grinders	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	36	2Q 2016	Parts, Labor and Transportation	Non- Federal

011 10

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Utility Trailers (Cargo Landscape and Deckover)	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Insurance, Delivery, Trailer Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Crew Cab/Chassis With 100' Aerial Ladder, Crew Cab/Chassis With Aerial Tower Ladder, Crew Cab/Chassis With Triple Combination Pumper	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Riding Floor Scrubbers	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	4WD Hybrid SUVs	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Auto Parts, Labor, Transportation	
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Rental of Heavy Equipment With and Without Operators	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	2Q 2016	Transportation	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Pressure Washing Services - Vehicles (Fleet Washing)	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Janitorial Supplies, Fuel	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Storage, Parts and Services for City of Chicago Owned Vessels	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Parts and Service Liquid Fuel Pumps	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Repair of Springs and Suspension Components for City Owned Vehicles and Equipment	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Tire Repair Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	2Q 2016	Labor	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Floor Covering	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Labor	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Architecture & Engineering	2FM Rehabilitation of City Facilities Job Order Contract	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Commodities	Plywood Sheeting and Miscellaneous Molding and Trim	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	3Q 2016	Delivery	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Fire Apparatuses	Over \$20,000,001	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Small and Large Cargo and Passenger Vans	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities 13

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Board Up Services (Group B Rebid)	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Unarmed Guard Services (Target Market Program)	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	3Q 2016	Target Market	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Leasing of Automobiles and Light Duty Trucks	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Car Sharing and Pooling Services	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	3Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Commodities	Acoustical Ceiling Tiles and Related Supplies	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	4Q 2016	Delivery	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Small Orders	Architectural Metal Maintenance	\$50,001 to \$100,000	24	4Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Truck Mounted Attenuator	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	4Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Aluminum Horse Trailers	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Dry Van Trailers	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	4Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Truck Mounted Catch Basin Cleaners	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2016	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Airport Rescue and Fire Fighting Vehicle	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	4Q 2016	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Police Vehicles - Marked & Unmarked Pursuit Sedans & Mid Size Hybrid Electric Sedans	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	4Q 2016	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Police Vehicles - Prisoner Transport Vans & Mid Size SUVs	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2016	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	4x2 Diesel Powered Cab/Chassis w/Platform Bodies and Log Grapples	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	4Q 2016	Labor, Parts	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Work Services	Rental Parts Washing Cleaners	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	4Q 2016	Janitorial Supplies	Non- Federal
Fleet & Facility Management	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Forestry Aerial Trucks	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2017	TBD	Non- Federal

City of Chicago

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Innovation & Technology	Information Technology	Non-Target Market IT Professional Services	TBD	60	2Q 2016	IT Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation & Technology	Information Technology	End User Device Services	TBD	60	3Q 2016	IT Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation & Technology	Information Technology	Data Center Support Services	TBD	60	3Q 2016	IT Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation & Technology	Information Technology	Help Desk Services	TBD	60	4Q 2016	IT Professional Services	Non- Federal
Innovation & Technology	Information Technology	Wide Area Network Services	TBD	60	4Q 2016	IT Professional Services	Non- Federal
Law	Commodities	Title Services	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Various; Subject to Vendor Discretion	TBD
OEMC	Commodities	Various Work and Business Uniforms	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Financials, Screen Printing, Embroidery	Non- Federal
OEMC	Work Services	Pole Marking/Location Identifier	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Signs, Installation	Federal
OEMC	Work Services	Preventative Maintenance, Parts, and Repair Services for the Outdoor Warning Siren System	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Information Technology Programming / Integration, Information Technology Support, Repair and Maintenance	TBD
OEMC	Construction	JOC-	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	24	2Q 2016	Installation, Repair, Supplies	Non- Federal
OEMC	Professional Services	Camera Maintenance, Repair, Parts and Management	Over \$20,000,001	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Mixed
OEMC	Information Technology	Hardware/Software Maintenance for CAD System	Over \$20,000,001	84	3Q 2016	TBD	Mixed
OEMC	Work Services	Antenna Replace and Repair	TBD	60	4Q 2016	TBD	TBD
OEMC	Work Services	Gamewell Fire Control Instruments Master Box and Accessories for Fire Alarms and Related Equipment	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	Open Solicitation	TBD	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Office of the City Clerk	Commodities	Aluminum Licensing tags for Motorcycles, Neighborhood Electric Vehicles (N.E.V.), Dealer Demonstration Vehicles, and Antique Vehicles.	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Commodities	Vehicle Sticker Emblems, Residential Daily Parking Passes, Truck and Taxi in Residential Zone Permits, Stickers for Dogs, and Peddler Licenses	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Small Orders	Aluminum Licensing tags for motorcycles, neighborhood electric vehicles (N.E.V.), dealer demonstration vehicles, and antique vehicles.	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Office of the City Clerk	Professional Services	Legislative Electronic Document Management System	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	4Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Professional Services	Real Estate Analysis and Brokerage	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Small Orders	IT Equipment - Microfilm Reader for Historic Preservation	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	12	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Construction	Roof and General Small Repairs	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	48	2Q 2016	Construction and Repair of Small Unit Properties	Federal
Planning & Development	Construction	Porch and General Small Repairs	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	48	2Q 2016	Construction and Repair of Small Unit Properties	Federal
Planning & Development	Construction	Heating and Weatherization Emergency Small Repairs	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	48	2Q 2016	Construction and Heating Repair of Small Unit Properties	Federal
Planning & Development	Small Orders	Property Survey Consulting Services	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Professional Consulting Services	Non- Federal
Planning & Development	Professional Services	Heat Receivership	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	72	1Q 2017	Professional Services	Federal
Police	Commodities	Camera Repair	TBD	60	TBD	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Police	Commodities	Stars & Shields	TBD	60	TBD	M/WBE	Non- Federal

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Police	Professional Services	Helicopter Maintenance	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	TBD	Parts, Delivery, Maintenance, Installation	Non- Federal
Police	Work Services	Veterinarian Services	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	TBD	M/WBE	Non- Federal
Public Health	Commodities	Emergency Medical Supplies and Pallets	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Product Delivery, Boxes, Labels	Federal
Public Health	Small Orders	Specimen Collection and Shipping for HIV and Hepatitis Testing	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Product Delivery Services, Boxes Labels	Federal
Public Health	Work Services	Digital X-Ray Equipment, Maintenance and Repair of X-Rays Machines	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Equipment, Maintenance and Repair of X-Ray Machines, Delivery Services	TBD
Public Health	Professional Services	MCA for Evaluation and Planning Services	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Evaluation, Research, QA/QC, Healthcare Consulting Services, Reporting, Information and Technology.	TBD
Public Health	Professional Services	Pharmacy Services	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	36	4Q 2016	Product Delivery, Boxes, Labels	TBD
Public Library	Professional Services	Various Training Programs	TBD	36	2Q 2016	Professional Services	Non- Federal
Public Library	Professional Services	Integrated Website, CMS and Discovery Platform	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Professional Services	TBD
Public Library	Small Orders	Rental of School Bus	Under \$10,000	48	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Public Library	Professional Services	Armored Car Serviced	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	3Q 2016	NA	Non- Federal
Public Library	Commodities	System Shelving	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	4Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Round Up Pro Concentrate Herbicide (Target Market Program)	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Target Market	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Decorative Steel Receptacles and Liners (Target Market Program)	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	1Q 2016	Target Market	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Interior and Exterior Paint and Supplies	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	36	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal

City of Chicago

Contracting Opportunities

17

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Delivery of Bulk Salt	Over \$20,000,001	60	1Q 2016	Delivery	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Small Orders	Ice and Traction Cleats	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Small Orders	Injectiweld	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Work Services	Impound Facility Management and Towing Services	TBD	60	1Q 2016	TBD	Mixed
Streets and Sanitation	Work Services	Operation and Maintenance of City Owned Material Recycling and Recovery	Over \$20,000,001	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Decorative Steel Trash Receptacles	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	4Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Streets and Sanitation	Commodities	Purchase and Installation of Heavy Duty Platform Truck Scales	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Construction Engineering for Community Infrastructure Contracts and In-House Construction Support	Over \$20,000,001	60	1Q 2016	Construction Engineering, Project Programming (Survey, estimates), IT and GIS	Non- Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	State Lake Loop Elevated CTA Station	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Design Engineering / Architecture for Elevated Transit Facilities	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Professional Quality Control/Quality Assurance Construction Engineering Services	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Construction Engineering, Quality Assurance/Quality Control	Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Helix Pole Bases	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Morgan Street, 31st Street to 35th Street Streetscape Improvements	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

City of Chicago 18 **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Damen, Van Buren to Monroe Streetscape (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Streets for Cycling #1 - Protected Bike Lanes	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Signage/Pavement Markings/Concrete/L andscaping	Federal
Transportation	Construction	South Water Street Viaduct from Beaubien Ct. to North Stetson Avenue	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Engineering and Testing, Electrical Contracting	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Devon Avenue, Western to Leavitt and Kedzie to Sacramento Streetscape Improvements	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Broadway, Wilson to Lawrence Streetscape Improvements	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Chicago West Side Safe Routes to School Enhancements	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Concrete, Pavement Marking, Landscape	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Streets for Cycling #4 - Protected Bike Lanes	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Walk to Transit / Walk to Transit Series II	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Concrete, Pavement Marking, Landscape	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Bridge Painting Program Contract 5 & Contract 6	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Painting	Federal
Transportation	Construction	41st Street Pedestrian Bridge over Lake Shore Drive	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal

City of Chicago 19 **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Professional Services	Engineering Services for Lake Street Bascule Bridge over the Chicago River	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Engineering Services for Canal Street Viaduct – Taylor to Harrison Rehabilitation	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Construction Engineering Irving Park Road Bridge over the North Branch of the Chicago River	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Construction Engineering, Survey, Material Testing	Federal
Transportation	Professional Services	Routine Bridge Inspections and Monitoring of Critical Structures	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Design Engineering	Federal
Transportation	Work Services	Traffic Controller Parts and Repair	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Electricians, Laborers, Material Supply	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Electrical Conduit and Related Products	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Commodities	Pole Mounted Cast Aluminum Junction Boxes	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	2Q 2016	Material Supplies, Trucking	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Navy Pier Flyover, Section 2 Disable/Ogden	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Cottage Grove, 77th Street to 87th Street Phase 2 Streetscape Improvements	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Fulton Market, Halsted to Carpenter, Section 1 Streetscape Improvements	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal
Transportation	Construction	Pin and Link Expansion Retrofits II - Bridges Citywide	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Bridge Construction	Federal

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Chicago Neighborhood Greenways#1	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Addison Underbridge Connector at Chicago River	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Work Services	Maintenance and Repair Service for Decorative Fountains	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Laborers, Plumbers, Material Supplies	Non- Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Engineering Services for Highway/Roadway Electrical, Traffic Signal, Lighting Design, Lighting Studies, and Document Support	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	3Q 2016	Design Engineering	Mixed
Transportation	Construction	Near West Interconnect	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2016	Electricians, Laborers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	43rd Street Pedestrian Bridge over Lake Shore Drive	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	24	3Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Safe Routes to School	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Concrete, Pavement Marking, Landscape	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Cicero Avenue - Peterson Avenue to Lexington Avenue (Eisenhower Expwy) - Traffic Signal Interconnect	TBD	TBD	4Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Stony Island Cycle Track	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Ashland Interconnect, Lake to Clybourn	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Concrete, Landscape, Hauling	Federal

Contracting Opportunities

21

This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

City of Chicago

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	79th Street Signal Interconnect	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Electricians, Laborers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Stony Island Signal Interconnect	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Electricians, Laborers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	95th Street Signal Interconnect	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Electricians, Laborers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	87th Street Signal Interconnect	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Electricians, Laborers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Peterson Avenue Signal Interconnect	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Electricians, Laborers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	31st Street Bridge over Metra and CN RR Reconstruction Project	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Oakwood Blvd Bridge over Metra and CN Rail Road	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Irving Park Road Bridge over the North Branch of the Chicago River	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2016	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Streets for Cycling #4 - 1A Neighborhood Greenways	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	4Q 2016	Pavement Markings, Signage, Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Construction	Fulton Market, Carpenter to Ogden, Section 2 Streetscape Improvements	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	TBD	1Q 2017	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Non- Federal

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Transportation	Construction	Lakefront Trail over the Chicago River Project 3: Over the Chicago River	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	24	1Q 2017	Cement Finishers, Masons, Operators, Truck Drivers, Laborers, Ironworkers, Plumbers, Electricians, Landscapers	Federal
Transportation	Architecture & Engineering	Pre-Qualification for Transit Design, and Transit Construction Engineering	TBD	TBD	Open Solicitation	Transit Design, Transit Construction Engineering	Mixed
Transportation	Construction	Cicero/Midway Smart Corridor - Phase III Implementation	\$1,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	TBD	Construction Engineering, Electrical Contracting	Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Parts And Services for Large Electric Motors	TBD	60	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	General Chemical & Lab Supplies	TBD	60	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Electrical Supplies-Allen Bradley	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Delivery Supplies	Non- Federal
Water Management	Commodities	Valve Operating Tools and Hydrant Keys	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Outfall Pipes/MS4 Rehabilitation Project Design/Build	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Field Investigation Services, Inspection Services	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Term Agreement - North Area	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Term Agreement - Central Area	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Ancillary Sewer Construction Term Agreement - South Area	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Sewer Installation, Drain Connections, Excavation, Trucking, Materials, Traffic Control	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Thomas Jefferson Pumping Station Improvement	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Electrical, Mechanical, Asbestos Remediation, Painting, Landscaping, Asphalt Placement	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Central Park Pumping Station Conversion	Over \$20,000,001	48	1Q 2016	Electrical, Mechanical, Asbestos Remediation, Painting, Landscaping, Asphalt Placement, Plumbing, Interior Construction, Demolition	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Central Park Pumping Station Conversion	Over \$20,000,001	48	1Q 2016	Electrical, Mechanical, Asbestos Remediation, Painting, Landscaping, Asphalt Placement, Plumbing, Interior Construction, Demolition	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	46th Street (Brighton Park) Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	53rd Street Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal
Water Management	Professional Services	Professional Design Services for Sewer Mains	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Surveying, Soil Borings / Geotechnical Evaluations, CADD Work, Printing.	Non- Federal
Water Management	Professional Services	Western Ave Pump Station Conversion Design	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Professional Services	Professional Construction Management Services for Sewer Mains	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Structural Engineering Reviews, Material Inspection, Resident Engineer And Inspector Services.	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Security Camera Maintenance	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Repair and Maintenance of Water Softeners	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	TBD

City of Chicago 24 **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Work Services	Reprocessable Material Sites for Construction and Demolition Debris and Purchase Aggregate	TBD	60	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Water Management	Work Services	Sewer Cleaning and Televising Services	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	60	1Q 2016	Sewer Cleaning and Televising Services	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Demolition of Wilson Ave/Four Mile Crib	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	24	2Q 2016	Demolition, marine services	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	JWPP - Chlorine System Improvements	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	2Q 2016	Electrical, Mechanical, Asbestos Remediation, Painting, Interior Construction, Demolition	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	JWPP - Additional Emergency Chlorine Scrubber	Over \$20,000,001	24	2Q 2016	Electrical, Mechanical, Asbestos Remediation, Painting, Interior Construction, Demolition	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Structure Rehabilitation Term Agreement - North Area	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2016	Sewer Structure Cleaning, Sewer Structure Lining, Catch Basin Repair, Catch Basin Replacement, Trucking, Minor Restoration Work	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Structure Rehabilitation Term Agreement - Central Area	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2016	Sewer Structure Cleaning, Sewer Structure Lining, Catch Basin Repair, Catch Basin Replacement, Trucking, Minor Restoration Work	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Sewer Structure Rehabilitation Term Agreement - South Area	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	36	2Q 2016	Sewer Structure Cleaning, Sewer Structure Lining, Catch Basin Repair, Catch Basin Replacement, Trucking, Minor Restoration Work	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	61st Street Sewer Improvement Project	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal

City of Chicago 25 **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	86th St/Bishop/Racine Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	92nd Street and St. Lawrence Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	95th St & Oglesby Ave Sewer Improvement Project (CDBG)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal
Water Management	Construction	97th Street Storage and Sewer Improvement Project	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	101st Street/Damen Ave. Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	110th Street Sewer Improvement Project	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	118th & 116th St Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - II)	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	128th Street Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal

City of Chicago 26 **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Augusta Boulevard (Karlov/Keeler) Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Chicago/Christiana/Ho man/Iowa Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Eberhart Avenue and Calumet Avenue Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Federal
Water Management	Construction	Hiawatha and Peterson Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Hollywood/Lincoln/Rock well Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Jarvis/Overhill/Ottawa/ Oriole Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Kingston Avenue and 75th Street Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Kolmar and 68th Street Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - II)	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	Leoti, Spokane and Devon Sewer Improvement Project	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Oakley, Lawrence, Leland and Eastwood Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Peterson and Monitor Street Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	State/Perry/112th/113th Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Woodlawn Avenue Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	2Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Professional Services	Construction Management Services	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	60	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Professional Services	Western Ave Pump Station Conversion Design	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	2Q 2016	TBD	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Brook's Park Sewer Improvement and Storage Project DWM Project Number7080	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	12	3Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	95th Street & Cottage Grove Storage Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	3Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal

City of Chicago **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Water Management	Construction	100th Street and 99th Street Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - II)	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	12	3Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	77th Street & Blackstone Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - II)	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	12	3Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	92nd Street and St. Lawrence Sewer Improvement Project	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	12	3Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	Merrill, 82nd Street, Jeffery and 80th Street Sewer Improvement Project (SBI - I)	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	12	3Q 2016	Sewer Construction / Tunneling, Cleaning, Televising, Concrete, Materials Testing, Asphalt Placement, Trucking, Landscaping	Non- Federal
Water Management	Construction	JWPP - Medium Voltage Power Distribution Improvements	Over \$20,000,001	36	4Q 2016	Electrical, Mechanical, Asbestos Remediation, Painting, Landscaping, Asphalt Placement, Plumbing, Interior Construction, Demolition	Non- Federal

CHICAGO BOARD OF ELECTIONS Contracting Opportunities

Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimate d Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	M/WBE Subcontractor Opportunities	Funding Source
Professional Services	Microfilm Conversion	\$250,001 to \$500,000	24	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non-Federal
Small Orders	Flags	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non-Federal
Small Orders	Report & Presentation Folders	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non-Federal
Small Orders	Lithium Batteries	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non-Federal
Small Orders	Extension Cords, Various	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non-Federal
Small Orders	Office Supply: Clipboards	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non-Federal
Small Orders	Promotional Items: Pens, Table Coverings, etc.	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non-Federal

Board of Election Commissioners

CITY COLLEGES of CHICAGO Contracting Opportunities

Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (Months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Professional Services	Banking Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	48	1Q 2016	Administrative, Technical
Commodities	Veterinary Supplies Vaccines & Laboratories	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	2Q 2015	Delivery, Supplies
Information Technology	Wireless Cellular Service	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	2Q 2016	TBD
Professional Services	Substitute Staff	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	2Q 2016	Staffing
Professional Services	Building Glass Repair	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	2Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies
Professional Services	Temporary Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	2Q 2016	Staffing
Professional Services	Printing and mailing services	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	36	2Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies
Professional Services	Insurance Brokerage Services	\$50,001 to \$100,000	60	2Q 2016	Administrative, Technical
Professional Services	Third Party Claims Administration	\$50,001 to \$100,000	60	2Q 2016	Administrative, Technical
Professional Services	Commercial Insurance	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	60	2Q 2016	Administrative, Technical
Professional Services	Merchant card processing	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	2Q 2016	Administrative, Technical
Information Technology	Copier, Production Reprographic Equipment and Services	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	48	3Q 2016	Supplies, Service
Professional Services	Electrical Repair	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	3Q 2016	Administrative, Technical
Professional Services	Printing of College Course Schedule and Student Newspapers	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	48	3Q 2016	Administrative, Technical

Professional Services

CHICAGO HOUSING AUTHORITY Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Housing Choice Voucher	Small Orders	Venue space for CHA Owner Symposium	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Housing Choice Voucher	Professional Services	Videographer/Photographer	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Housing Choice Voucher	Commodities	Barcode Scanner Rental	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Housing Choice Voucher	Small Orders	Plants/Flowers	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Communications	Small Orders	Photo Archiving Services	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Communications	Small Orders	Advertising	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
General Services	Small Orders	Van Rental Services	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Federal
General Services	Small Orders	Furniture	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Federal
General Services	Small Orders	Windshield Replacement Services	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Federal
General Services	Work Services	Vehicle Maintenance	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
General Services	Work Services	Lawn Care Services	Under \$10,000	24	1Q 2016	Federal
General Counsel	Professional Services	Legal Services	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	1Q 2016	Federal
General Counsel	Professional Services	Fair Housing Testing	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
General Counsel	Professional Services	Court Reporting Services	\$50,001 to \$100,000	60	1Q 2016	Federal
General Counsel	Professional Services	Debarment Hearing Officer	\$50,001 to \$100,000	60	1Q 2016	Federal
Resident Services	Professional Services	Youth Council Development and Support	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	1Q 2016	Federal
Resident Services	Professional Services	Homeownership Counseling Services	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	1Q 2016	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Office of Diversity & Inclusion	Professional Services	Targeted Outreach Services	TBD	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Human Resources	Small Orders	Drug & Alcohol Screening Services	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Human Resources	Small Orders	Background Checks	Under \$10,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Family Investment Center	Small Orders	Bottled Water Services	Under \$10,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Family Investment Center	Small Orders	Elevator Maintenance	Under \$10,000	48	1Q 2016	Federal
Family Investment Center	Small Orders	Trash Removal Services	Under \$10,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Family Investment Center	Small Orders	Janitorial Supplies	\$10,001 to \$50,000	60	1Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Professional Services	High Volume Printing Services	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Data Loss Protection Server Maintenance	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Enterprise Document Management	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Cellular Services	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Lawson Upgrade	\$100,001 to \$250,000	24	1Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Ink/Toner Cartridges	\$250,001 to \$500,000	24	1Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Professional Services	Copier Maintenance	\$100,001 to \$250,000	24	1Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Disaster Recovery Solution	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Property Office	Work Services	Pest Control for all properties within the portfolio procured in a regional model.	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Property Office	Work Services	Landscape maintenance services for all properties within the portfolio procured in a regional model with targeted section three markets segments of no less than 20% of each region.	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Federal
Property Office	Work Services	Security guard services (armed and unarmed) for all properties within the portfolio procured in a regional model.		36	1Q 2016	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Property Office	Work Services	Non-standard appliance replacements across all properties in the portfolio.	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Property Office	Work Services	Various small order bids for maintenance and repairs across properties in all 5 regions. Focus on Section 3 business interests. Includes doors and hardware; elevator upgrades; common area furniture and fixtures in addition to office furniture; fencing; sidewalk and parking lot repairs; water heaters, pumps and bathroom fixtures; window washing services; etc.	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Demolition of Altgeld Blocks 15 & 16 Design Phase	\$250,001 to \$500,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Rehabilitation and improvements to elevators.	\$250,001 to \$500,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Gautreaux Child Care Center: Renovate CYC-Gautreaux Child Develop. Center building - existing child daycare program in building.	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Carver Park Upgrade and Expansion Design	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Pucinska (Design) Common Entrance Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Dearborn Homes (Construction) Site Access Control/Parking	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Cabrini Row Houses Site Access Control/Parking	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Assessment & Renovation Design for Trumball Park	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Complete Renovation Lowden Homes	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Design New Entry Canopy Minnie Riperton Canopy	\$100,001 to \$250,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Complete Renovation Bridgeport	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Portico Repair (Design)	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	1Q 2016	Federal
General Services	Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Vehicle Purchase	\$100,001 to \$250,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Resident Services	Professional Services	Summer Youth Programs	TBD	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal

Chicago Housing Authority 34 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Resident Services	Small Orders	Food for Resident Events	\$10,001 to \$50,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Resident Services	Small Orders	Bus Transportation Services	\$10,001 to \$50,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Check Point Software and Maintenance	\$10,001 to \$50,000	24	2Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Log/Event Center Support/Maintenance	Under \$10,000	12	2Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Citrix Support/Maintenance	\$100,001 to \$250,000	24	2Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Professional Services	Offsite Storage Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	24	2Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	HP Server Maintenance	\$100,001 to \$250,000	24	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	New Center Childcare Center Design	\$100,001 to \$250,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Library and Family Resource Center	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Slater (Construction) Common Entrance Program	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Pucinska (Construction) Common Entrance Program	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Brooks Homes (Construction) Site Access Control/Parking	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Flannery Riser Replacement	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Irene McCoy Gaines Apts Parking Lot Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Margaret Day Blake Apts Parking Lot Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	925 California Parking Lot Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Albany Terrace Parking Lot Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	William Jones Apts Parking Lot Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	2111 Halsted Parking Lot Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Capital Construction	Construction	Lorraine Hansberry Apts. Parking Lot Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Design New Entry Canopy (Construction) Minnie Riperton Canopy	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Portico Repair (Construction)	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	Federal
Resident Services	Professional Services	Entrepreneurship Business Development Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	3Q 2016	Federal
Resident Services	Small Orders	Promotional Items	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	3Q 2016	Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Insurance Brokerage Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	48	3Q 2016	Federal
Information Technology Services	Information Technology	Vehicle Tracking Maintenance	\$10,001 to \$50,000	24	3Q 2016	Federal
Property Office	Work Services	Snow Removal for all properties within the portfolio procured in a regional model with targeted section three markets segments of no less than 20% of each region.		36	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Rebid of Authority-Wide Architectural and Engineering Services IDIQ Program	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Installation of residential laundry hook- ups	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Agency-wide elevator upgrades	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Carver Park Upgrade and Expansion Construction	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Wicker Park - Common Entrance Program	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Flannery - Common Entrance Program	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Spurlock-Sampson - Common Entrance Program	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Slater (Design) Common Entrance Program	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Assessment & Renovation Construction for Trumball Park	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Replace Windows New AC System Lowden Homes	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal

Chicago Housing Authority

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Capital Construction	Construction	Ella Flagg RAD 2016 Rehab	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Castleman RAD 2016 Rehab	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Albany Terrace RAD 2016 Rehab	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Alfreda B. Duster RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Alfreda B. Duster RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Elizabeth Davis RAD 2016 Rehab	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Ada S. McKinley RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Ada S. McKinley RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Vivian Carter RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Vivian Carter RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Kenneth Campbell RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Kenneth Campbell RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Mary Jane Richardson-Jones RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Mary Jane Richardson-Jones RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Mahalia Jackson RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Mahalia Jackson RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Vivian Gordon Harsh RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Vivian Gordon Harsh RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	The Pomeroy RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal

37 Chicago Housing Authority **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Capital Construction	Construction	The Pomeroy RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	The Kenmore RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	The Kenmore RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Britton Budd Apts RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Britton Budd Apts RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Hattie Callner RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Hattie Callner RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Flannery RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Flannery RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Zelda Ormes RAD 2016 Rehab (Design)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Zelda Ormes RAD 2016 Rehab (Construction)	TBD	TBD	3Q 2016	Federal
General Counsel	Professional Services	Ethics Officer	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	TBD	Federal
Resident Services	Professional Services	Academic Enrichment Program for CHA youth	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	TBD	Federal
Office of Diversity & Inclusion	Professional Services	Translation & interpretation Services	\$10,001 to \$50,000	24	TBD	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Demolition of Altgeld Blocks 15 & 16 Construction	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	TBD	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	CYC Building: Renovate Altgeld Family Resource Community Center (CYC building)	\$3,000,000 \$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	12	TBD	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	New Center Childcare Center Construction	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	TBD	TBD	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Brooks Homes (Design) Site Access Control/Parking	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	TBD	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Dearborn Homes (Design) Site Access Control/Parking	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	TBD	Federal

Chicago Housing Authority

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Capital Construction	Construction	Trumball Park Community Center	\$250,001 to \$500,000	TBD	TBD	Federal
Office of Development	Information Technology	Technical Assistance to Cabrini	\$10,001 to \$50,000	24	TBD	Federal
Office of Development	Work Services	Madden Wells Master Planner Selection	\$250,001 to \$500,000		TBD	Federal
Office of Development	Work Services	Development Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	24	TBD	Federal
General Services	Commodities	Copy Paper	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	TBD	Federal
Resident Services	Work Services	Moving Services for CHA Residents	\$10,001 to \$2,000,000	TBD	TBD	Federal
Risk Management	Professional Services	Risk Control Inspections	\$250,001 to \$500,000	60	TBD	Federal
Capital Construction	Construction	Super G Demolition	\$10,001 to \$50,000	TBD	TBD	Federal

CHICAGO PARK DISTRICT **Contracting Opportunities**

Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Solicitation Type
Commodities	Lockers, Toilet Partitions, Benches, and Related Accessories	\$866,000.00	1Q 2016	Competitive Bids
Commodities	Landscape Mowers	TBD	1Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Commodities	Athletic Field Prep Materials	TBD	1Q 2016	Competitive Bids
Commodities	Sporting Goods	\$768,000.00	1Q 2016	Competitive Bids
Construction	General Contractor Services	TBD	1Q 2016	Competitive Qualifications
Professional Services	Architecture and Engineering Services	TBD	1Q 2016	Competitive Qualifications
Professional Services	Production of the Park District TV Show	\$305,000.00	1Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Professional Services	Natural Areas Services	\$1,767,200.00	1Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Services	Bus Transportation Services	TBD	1Q 2016	Competitive Bids
Services	Fingerprinting Services	\$180,000.00	1Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Services	Elevators Maintenance and Repair	\$400,000.00	1Q 2016	Competitive Bids
Commodities	Door Locks and Hardware	\$100,000.00	2Q 2016	Competitive Bids
Commodities	Refrigerators	\$89,000.00	2Q 2016	Competitive Bids
Professional Services	The 606 Maintenance	TBD	2Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Professional Services	Ambulance Services	\$190,000.00	2Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Professional Services	Nature Gardens Services	\$83,000.00	2Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Professional Services	Grant Park Landscape Maintenance	TBD	3Q - 4Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Professional Services	Museum Campus Landscape Maintenance	TBD	3Q - 4Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Professional Services	Planting and Landscaping Services	TBD	3Q - 4Q 2016	Competitive Proposals
Commodities	Landscape Equipment	TBD	3Q 2016	Competitive Bids
Services	Healthy Snack Vending Machines	TBD	4Q 2016	Competitive Proposals

Chicago Park District 40 **Contracting Opportunities** This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Accountability	Professional Services	Testing Administration	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Mixed
Accountability	Professional Services	Early literacy & early mathematics assessment services	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Mixed
College and Career Success	Professional Services	Out of School Time and Recess Facilitation Services	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	12	4Q 2016	Mixed
Diverse Learner Support Services (ODLSS)	Commodities	Hearing Assistive Technology (HAT) and Frequency Modulation (FM) Equipment	\$100,001 to \$250,000	24	4Q 2016	Mixed
Facilities	Professional Services	Integrated Facilities Management	TBD	36	4Q 2016	Mixed
Facilities	Professional Services	Biennial Assessments	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Mixed
Information & Technology Services	Information Technology	Oracle Consultant Vendor Pool	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Mixed
Information & Technology Services	Information Technology	Various Consultants for computer maintenance and support services	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Mixed
Information & Technology Services	Information Technology	VPN Replacement	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Mixed
Information & Technology Services	Information Technology	Network and Security Equipment	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2016	Mixed
Police	Commodities	Veterinary Supplies Vaccines & Laboratories	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	2Q 2016	Non- Federal
Procurement	Commodities	Custom Printing Services & Yearbooks	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	36	TBD	Mixed
Procurement	Commodities	Standard Printing Services	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	TBD	Mixed
Procurement	Professional Services	Vending Machine Service Consolidation	Revenue Generating	36	1Q 2016	Mixed
Teaching and Learning	Professional Services	School Based Supports for MTSS/ Interventions, Enrichment & Supplemental academic services	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	1Q 2016	Mixed

CHICAGO TRANSIT AUTHORITY Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Communicati ons and Marketing	Professional Services	Professional Consulting Services to Provide Strategic Communication for the CTA's Construction Projects	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	1Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Construction	Design Build	Design/Build Your New Blue O'Hare Signals and Special Track	Over \$20,000,001	TBD	1Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Construction	Design Build	Quincy Station Reconstruction/Rehab	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Construction	Design Build	Your New Blue Jefferson Park Station	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Construction	Work Services	77th Bus Washer Replacement of High Speed Doors	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	TBD	1Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Customer Information	Commodities	Fiberglass Embedment Signs as Required.	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Plywood as Required. May Award to Multiple Vendors	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Aluminum Sheets, Plates, and Shapes of Various Sizes and Thickness as Required. May be Awarded to Multiple Vendors	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Furnish and Deliver MCA Treated Southern Yellow Pine as Required. May be Awarded to Multiple Vendors	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Inspection, Evaluation, Maintenance, Repair and Insurance of Various Types of Roofs as Required.	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	24	1Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Snow and Ice Removal Services as Required	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Repairs and Installation of New Fencing at Various CTA Locations in the Chicagoland Area Including CTA Rapid Transit Lines as Required	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Repair Parts for and Service to Various Portable and Stationary Emergency Generators Located at Various Locations as Required	\$10,001 to \$50,000	24	1Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Furnish Labor, Materials, Tools, Equipment and Related Items Necessary to Remove and Legally Dispose of Asbestos Containing Materials from Various CTA Locations as Required	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Service to Pick Up from CTA Bus Garages, Scan and Archive to CD Rom or DVD Media the CTA's Bus Operators Daily Reports	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Telecommunications and Technology Consulting Services to Review CTA's Voice, Data and Cellular Phone and Other Devices Services. Services Currently Being Billed to CTA	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	24	1Q 2016	Other	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Professional Services	Proctoring Employee Satisfaction Surveys	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	1Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Law	Professional Services	Court Reporting Services for CTA Law Department. May be Awarded to Multiple Vendors	\$1,000,001 to \$2,000,000	48	1Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Learning and Support	Information Technology	On Line Training Software	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	1Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Learning and Support	Professional Services	Commercial Driver License Trainer.	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	1Q 2016	RFP	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Learning and Support	Professional Services	Technical Curriculum Developer for the Second Chance and Priority Careers Program	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	1Q 2016	RFP	Federal
Learning and Support	Professional Services	Customer Service Training Curriculum Developer and Facilitator for the Second Chance and Priority Career Program	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	1Q 2016	RFP	Federal
Planning	Professional Services	Call for Artists for the Jefferson Blue Line	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Power and Way	Work Services	Provide Necessary Labor, Supervision, Material and Power Equipment Including Tools, Insurance, and Appliances for Sewer Catch Basin Cleaning, Oil Separator Cleaning and Pit Cleaning as Required	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Rail Transit OPS	Commodities	New and Rebuilt Hydraulic Cylinders as Required.	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Real Estate Planning	Professional Services	Consulting Services to Provide Real Estate Appraisal Review Services as Required. May be Awarded to Multiple Vendors.	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	1Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Reprographi cs	Work Services	Leasing, Maintenance and Repair of High Performance Digital Copiers for Use in CTA's Reprographics Department	\$1,000,001 to \$2,000,000	36	1Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Technology	Commodities	Purchase of Parts and Tools Needed for Maintenance of IED (Innovative Electronic Design Inc.) Series 8000 Paging Systems	\$50,001 to \$100,000	24	1Q 2016	IFB	TBD
Technology	Professional Services	Disaster Recovery and Cyber Security Assessment and Roadmap	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Customer Information	Commodities	Printing Supplies as Required. May be Awarded to Multiple Vendors	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	1Q 2017	IFB	Non- Federal
Engineering	Work Services	Provide Rental and Maintenance for Wide Format Digital Printing and Scanning Equipment	\$100,001 to \$250,000	60	1Q 2017	IFB	Non- Federal

Chicago Transit Authority

Chicago Transit Authority

Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Technology	Commodities	Provision of Software, Apple Products, Panasonic Ruggedized Notebooks, Network Equipment, Servers, Storage Solutions, and Related Maintenance and Installation Services	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	1Q 2017	RFP	TBD
Business Development	Professional Services	Management of Gifts Program	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	2Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Construction	Construction	Your New Blue East Lake, Illinois, Milwaukee, and Broadway Substation Upgrades	Over \$20,000,001	TBD	2Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Construction	Design Build	Design/Build North Mainline Sheridan Station Interim Repairs	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Construction	Work Services	Harlem Shop Rail Car Washer Replacement	\$10,000,001 to \$20,000,000	TBD	2Q 2016	RFP	TBD
Engineering	Work Services	Removal and Disposal of Hazardous and Special Non- Hazardous Waste as Required	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	2Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Various Plumbing Supplies as Required	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	2Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Furnish and Install Various Types of Glass	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	36	2Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Furnish All Labor, Materials, Tools, Equipment and Insurance Required to Test, Inspect, Repair and Maintain CTA's Water Based Fire Prevention Systems at Various Locations	\$1,000,001 to \$2,000,000	36	2Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Repair Parts and Repairs to Portable Hydraulic Jacks and Cylinders as Required.	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	2Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Provide Snow Removal Services as Required	\$3,000,001 to \$5,000,000	36	2Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Independent Audit Services	\$2,000,001 to \$3,000,000	36	2Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Finance	Professional Services	Consulting Services for Actuarial Valuation of CTA's Workers Compensation Liability	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	2Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal

Chicago Transit Authority

Chicago Transit Authority Contracting Opportunities

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Rail Transit OPS	Work Services	Inspection of Approximately 3,600 Rail Car Wheels as Required.	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	2Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Bus Transit OPS	Commodities	Grade No. 1-D and 2- D Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel as Required.	Over \$20,000,001	24	3Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Bus Transit OPS	Work Services	Furnish All Labor, Material, Tools, and Equipment Required to Repair Mobile Data Terminals (MDTs) as Required	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	3Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Customer Information	Commodities	Printing of CTA Route Maps as Required	\$250,001 to \$500,000	24	3Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Parts for Stationary Hoists by Rotary Lift (Division of Dover Corp) as Required	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	3Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Electric Effluent Submersible Sump Pump as Required.	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	3Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Extermination Services for CTA Facilities as Required	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	3Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Provide Waste/Refuse Removal Services at Various CTA Locations in the Chicagoland Area	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	36	3Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Learning and Support	Professional Services	Provide Professional Communications, Staff Development, Leadership Training, and Team Building	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	3Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Rail Transit OPS	Work Services	To Supply Service for Pick Up, Transportation and Disposal of Various Used Nickel Cadmium Batteries as Required	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Rail Transit OPS	Work Services	Fire Extinguisher Repairs as Required.	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	3Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Technology	Commodities	Furnish Magnetic Tape Cartridge Media for Data Backup	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	TBD
Technology	Information Technology	Provide Updates, Maintenance and Support of VMware Server Consolidation Software	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	TBD

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Technology	Work Services	Furnish All Labor, Materials, Tools, Equipment and Insurance to Perform Preventive Maintenance and Repairs as Required on Various HVAC Equipment Located at the Apparel Center	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	3Q 2016	IFB	TBD
Advertising and Marketing	Work Services	Provide Messenger Delivery Service As Needed	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Bus Transit OPS	Work Services	Antifreeze Recycling Service as Required.	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Customer Information	Commodities	Braille Signs as Required	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	1Q 2017	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Bus and Train Washer Brush Sets and Adapters as Required	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Corbin Russwin Security Lock Products and Replacement Parts as Required.	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Casters as Required. May be Awarded to Multiple Vendors	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Commodities	Ice Melting Compound "Safe Paw" as Required.	\$100,001 to \$250,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Maintenance, Inspection and Repair of Overhead Doors System Wide	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Rapid Transit Stations Window Washing Service as Required.	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Furnish and Install Pigeon Deterring Devices at Various CTA Locations as Required	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Federal
Facilities Maintenance	Work Services	Landscaping Maintenance Services Performed at Various CTA Locations as Required.	\$250,001 to \$500,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Finance	Commodities	Purchase of Natural Gas for Exclusive Use by CTA	\$5,000,001 to \$10,000,000	36	4Q 2016	RFP	Non- Federal
Human Resources	Work Services	Paper Document Copying Services as Required	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal

Department	Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Sub Opportunities	Funding Source
Purchasing	Commodities	Furnish the Publication Notices in an English Language Newspaper of General Circulation in the Chicago Metropolitan Area as Required.	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal
Rail Transit OPS	Work Services	Calibration of Tools and Meters as Required.	\$50,001 to \$100,000	36	4Q 2016	IFB	Non- Federal

PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION Contracting Opportunities

Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities	Funding Source
Architecture & Engineering	Letters of Interest & Qualifications	TBD	TBD	Open Solicitation	Architect of Record Services	TBD
Architecture & Engineering	Letters of Interest & Qualifications	TBD	TBD	Open Solicitation	Engineer of Record Services	TBD
Construction	Small Construction Projects/Renovations	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Construction Trades	TBD

METROPOLITAN PIER AND EXPOSITION AUTHORITY Contracting Opportunities

Contract Type	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities	Funding Source
Commodities	Electrical Supplies	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Supplies	Non-Federal
Commodities	Overhead Doors & Emergency Repair Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal
Commodities	Plumbing Supplies	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Supplies	Non-Federal
Commodities	Glass Replacement Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Supplies and Service	Non-Federal
Commodities	HVAC Supplies	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Supplies	Non-Federal
Commodities	Door & Door Hardware Supplies	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Supplies	Non-Federal
Commodities	Gasoline & Diesel Fuel Supplies	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Supplies	Non-Federal
Commodities	Paint & Paint Supplies	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Supplies	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Environmental Health & Safety Consultant Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal
Work Services	Ushering & Ticket Taking Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal
Work Services	Water Treatment Chemicals & Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Supplies and Service	Non-Federal
Work Services	Window Cleaning Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal
Work Services	Ammonia Refrigeration And Water Cooled Centrical Chiller Mechanical Contracting Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal
Work Services	Landscaping Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Services	Non-Federal
Work Services	Roof Repair & Emergency Repair Services	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal
Revenue Generating	Restaurant Operator- 10,000 sq ft space on 1st floor of American Book Company Building	TBD	TBD	1Q 2016	Space Build Out, Furniture, Fixtures, Restaurant Supplies.	Non-Federal
Commodities	Copier and Multifunction Printing Services	TBD	TBD	2Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal
Commodities	Cable TV Services	TBD	TBD	2Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal
Professional Services	MPEA Annual Financial Plan Review	\$50,001 to \$100,000	60	2Q 2016	Service	Non-Federal

Contracting Opportunities

50

COOK COUNTY **Contracting Opportunities**

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Animal Control Department	Rabies Vaccine	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Animal Control Department	Rabies Certificate Booklets	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Animal Control Department	Uniforms	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Bureau of Administration	Color Production Printer	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Bureau of Administration	2 Color Digital Duplicator	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Bureau of Administration	Wide Format Printer	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Warehouse Racks & Filing Systems	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Furniture, Electrical, Plumbing, Paint, Mechanical	<\$1,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Contract to Move Hawthorne Warehouse to Cicero Warehouse	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Unarmed Security Service	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Printing of Storage Boxes	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Photographic Services	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Printing of Court Diversion Envelopes	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Maintenance of Time Clocks and Sealers	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Maintenance of Fax Machines	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Repair of Hand Stamps	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase of Small and Large Refrigerators	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase of Numbering Machines	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase of Mail Machine Supplies	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase of Parking Passes (Combined Contract for Corporate Usage and Special Purpose Usage, (3) Different Funding Sources)	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
County Clerk	Website Redesign	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
County Clerk	Online Ballot Delivery	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
County Clerk	E-Pollbook ID Cameras	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Motor Vehicle Fuel Card	>\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Marked & Unmarked Ford Taurus	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	(20) Ford 15 Passenger Vans	<\$1,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	(25) Ford Fusion Hybrid Vehicles	<\$1,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	(3) IH Prisoner Transport Buses	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	(8) Ford SUV Marked, (2) Ford SUV Unmarked	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	(7) Ford Pick-Up Trucks	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Bus/Truck Repairs, Zone 2	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Bus/Truck Repairs, Zone 1	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	(1) Command Center Bus	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Ford F250 Cargo Vans	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Auto Maintenance - Zone 1	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Auto Maintenance - Zone 6	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Auto Maintenance - Zone 3	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Auto Maintenance - Zone 2	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Sport Utility Vehicle	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Vehicle Graphics And Installation	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Countywide	Auto Glass Repair And Replacement	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Interpretation Services	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Chiller Maintenance - Outlying	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Chiller Maintenance - Outlying	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Carpet	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Lamp Supplies	<\$1,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Steamfitter Supplies	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Elevator Inspections	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Water Treatment Chemicals	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Lamp Recycling	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Human Resources	ID Badge Consumables & Service	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Department of Human Rights and Ethics	Digitization of Records and Creation of Online Searchable Database of Agency Decisions, Opinions and Guidance	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Environmental Control	Engineering Feasibility Studies of Solar Installations on Sites Selected for Potential Pilots	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Environmental Control	TSP Particle Sampler	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Environmental Control	Vehicle Replacement	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Environmental Control	Phase I Brownfield Assessments	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Environmental Control	Wireless Internet Connection at Monitoring Sites	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Environmental Control	NOX Monitors	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Environmental Control	Waste Audits for County Facilities	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Environmental Control	Furniture Replacement Conference Room	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Juvenile Probation	Positive Youth Development/Detention Reduction	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Juvenile Probation	Counseling Services	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Hygiene Supplies	<\$1,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Linens	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Disposable Kitchen Supplies	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Kitchen Supplies	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Medical Examiner	Body Bags	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Medical Examiner	Chemicals/Solvents	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Medical Examiner	NIST Alcohols	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Medical Examiner	Scavenger Service	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Countywide Credit and Debit Card Acceptance RFP	>\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Countywide Software Reseller Contract	>\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	Professional Services
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Countywide Hardware Reseller Contract	>\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	Professional Services
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Countywide Network Equipment Reseller Contract	>\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	Professional Services
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Orthoimagery	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Externally Hosted Data Center/Private Cloud	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Countywide Toner	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Oblique Aerials	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Data Center Equipment	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Cable TV Van Parking Space In Loop	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Judge	Legal Aid And Mediation Services	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Judge	Housing Counseling And Helpline	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD

Cook County Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for information purposes a

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Office of the Chief Judge	Legal Aid And Mediation Services	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Judge	Office of the Chief Judge: Juror Summons Envelopes	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Judge	Jury Summons Courier	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	Prisoner Meals - CBM	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	Instructor's For Training Institute	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	In Car Video Cameras	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	Preparation, Scoring, Materials And Administration Of All Sheriff's Departments Promotional Exams.	<\$1,000,000	1Q 2016	Printing
Office of the Sheriff	RMS	<\$1,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	Vehicle Leasing	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	Annual Recertification Of Radar Detectors	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	1 Large And 5 Small Mail Machines	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Public Guardian	Computer Equipment	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Public Guardian	Office Furnishings & Equipment	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Public Guardian	4 Door Sedan Vehicle	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Public Guardian	4 Door Sedan Vehicle	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Public Guardian	Juvenile Division Software Program	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Public Guardian	Property Department Inventory Assessment and Bar Code Implementation	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Public Guardian	Auto Repair	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Real Estate	Appraisal Services	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Recorder of Deeds	Land Records Digitization	>\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Recorder of Deeds	Video Surveillance System Upgrade	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD

Cook County 55 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Recorder of Deeds	2nd Floor Reconfiguration	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Recorder of Deeds	1st Floor Reconfiguration	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Recorder of Deeds	Capital-Postage Machine	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Recorder of Deeds	Capital-Meter Rental-Postage Machine	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Revenue	Vehicle Application And Fulfillment Solution	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Revenue	Vehicle Sticker	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Revenue	Vehicle Tags	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Risk Management	Insurance Broker	>\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Risk Management	Employee Dental Benefits	>\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	156th St & 157th St Reconstruction	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	General Contractor, Paving, Concrete
Transportation & Highway	(Emim) Electrical And Mechanical Item Maintenance.	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	Electrical, Lighting
Transportation & Highway	Pavement Preservation & Rehab (North)	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	General Contractor, Paving, Concrete
Transportation & Highway	Pavement Preservation & Rehab (South)	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	General Contractor, Paving, Concrete
Transportation & Highway	Design Engineering Services (1 Of 3)	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	Professional Engineering Services
Transportation & Highway	Design Engineering Services (2 Of 3)	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	Professional Engineering Services
Transportation & Highway	Design Engineering Services (3 Of 3)	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	Professional Engineering Services
Transportation & Highway	Bulk Rock Salt And De-Icing Material	<\$5,000,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Lake Cook Road Bridge Over WIS RR Rehab	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	General Contractor, Structural, Concrete
Transportation & Highway	Signals TSDS (Traffic Signals Design Services	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	Professional Engineering Services
Transportation & Highway	Street Sweeping Service	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Lake Cook Road Bridge Over Buffalo CRK Rehab	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	General Contractor, Structural, Concrete
Transportation & Highway	Spoils Removal Contract	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Transportation & Highway	Konica Minolta Business Solutions	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	Reproduction Services for Wide format Print
Transportation & Highway	Heavy Equipment Rental	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Guardrail Repair Services	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Stone, Sand, Cement Products And Screening Materials	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Azteca Annual Software Support	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	De-Icing Additive	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Concrete Manhole Structures And Pipe	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Cast Iron Products For Sewers	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Weed Killer - Throttle And Razor - Drift Retardant	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Climate Weather Alerts	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	Maintenance Bureau Weather Alerts
Transportation & Highway	Drug Testing Services (Accident Related-As Needed)	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Dot Drug & Alcohol Screen/Testing	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Emergency Call Answering Services - After Hours	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Mailbox's And Posts	<\$25,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Treasurer	Graphic Artist	<\$500,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Treasurer	Commercial Crime Bond	<\$100,000	1Q 2016	TBD
Animal Control Department	Care & Housing Of Animals	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Demolition, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical	>\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Electrical, Glazing, Security Cameras	>\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Roofing Materials	>\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Mechanical, Compact Storage, Electrical, Paint, Furniture	>\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Electrical, Generators	>\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Capital Planning	Forensic Medicine Toxicology & Autopsy Modernization	<\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Carpeting, Tile	<\$1,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Security Cameras & Devices, Technology	<\$1,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of Safes For Various CCC Locations	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of New Stamps	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Battery Packs For Pallet Jacks	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of Shelving Units	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of Shredders	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of FP 470 Toner	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of Reader Printers	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of Window Shades (Criminal Division)	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of Uniforms	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Fuel Service	<\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Automotive Parts	<\$1,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Countywide	Auto Body Repair	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Ceiling Tile	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Stanley Best Lock & Lock Parts	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Wood	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Pest Control	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Steel	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Light Duty Machine Maintenance	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Department of Human Resources	Maintenance Contract For Taleo System	<\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Environmental Control	Household Hazardous Waste Facility Equipment	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Trash Can Liners	<\$1,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Medical Examiner	Whole Blood	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Cookviewer Upgrade	<\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	Project Mgmt, App Development
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Planimetrics	<\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	Project Mgmt, App Development
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Lidar	<\$1,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	GIS Application Development	<\$1,000,000	2Q 2016	Project Mgmt, App Development
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Portal For ARCGIS	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Section Corner	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	Project Mgmt, App Development
Office of the Chief Information Officer	QA For GIS Applications	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	Project Mgmt, App Development
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Inspection Module	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	Project Mgmt, App Development
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Bot Training Opportunities	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Data Center/Server Room Raised Floor & Sub-Floor Maintenance	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Judge	Software For Video Interpreters Equipment	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	The Beast (CCSPD)	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	Business Intelligence And Analytics	<\$500,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Real Estate	Survey Services	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	Prime opportunities
Real Estate	Brokerage Services	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	Brokers
Recorder of Deeds	Security Doors-Key Card Access	<\$100,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Recorder of Deeds	Furniture	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Recorder of Deeds	Maintenance On Video Surveillance System	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Revenue	LEXISNEXIS	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

59

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Risk Management	Employee Vision Care Benefits	>\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Risk Management	WC Services	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Lake Cook Road Reconstruction	>\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	General Contractor, Paving, Concrete
Transportation & Highway	Joe Orr Road New Construction	>\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	General Contractor, Paving, Concrete
Transportation & Highway	Old Orchard Road Reconstruction	<\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	General Contractor, Paving, Concrete
Transportation & Highway	Construction Management Database Design And Management	<\$5,000,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Transportation & Highway	Admin & Office Suite Software Training	<\$25,000	2Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Central Campus Redevelopment (New Building)	>\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Oak Forest Regional Outpatient Center	>\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	New Clinical Diagnostic Center (Replacement Center)	>\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Electrical, Metal Work, Lights, Flooring	>\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	New Health Clinic Logan Square (Replacement Clinic)	>\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Metal Work, Electrical, Locks	>\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	JHS-Elevator Modernization	<\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Life Safety, Piping, Electrical	<\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Fire & Life Safety Upgrades Rockwell Warehouse	<\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Dr. Jorge Prieto Health Center	<\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Countywide Clinics Building Management System (Bas) Replacement	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Prieto Health Center-Parking Lot Paving	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Printing Of Wall Calendars	<\$25,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Purchase Of Parking Passes (Combined Contract For Corporate Usage And Special Purpose Usage, (3) Different Funding Sources)	<\$25,000	3Q 2016	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Clerk of the Circuit Court	Professional Service for eFiling	<\$25,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Janitorial Supplies	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Filters	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Electrical Fittings	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Cat EMR Generators	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Fire Pump Testing & Maintenance	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Drill Bitts	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Fire Alarm Testing - Outlying	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Pipe Covering	<\$100,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Flags	<\$100,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Scavenger Service	<\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Juvenile Temporary Detention Center	Annual License, Service & Supply	<\$25,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Medical Examiner	Window Washing	<\$25,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Judge	Guardianship Assistance Help Desk For Minors	<\$500,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Sheriff	Media Management System	<\$5,000,000	3Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	JHS-Fire Alarm System Replacement	>\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Demolition Carpentry, Electrical, Mechanical, PLB	>\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Demolition, Electrical, Mechanical, Flooring	>\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Countywide HH Roof Replacement	<\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	JHS-Power Plant-Capital Renewals(Mechanical, Electrical, PLB)	<\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	Demolition Carpentry, Electrical, Mechanical, PLB	<\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Capital Planning	JHS-Precast & Sealant Replacement	<\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD

Cook County Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for information purpose

	ech, Electrical, Fiber Optics, Demolition		Ad Date	Opportunities
Canital Planning		<\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
	FC- Emergency Operation Center-Capital enewal	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Clerk of the Circuit Pr Court	inting I And D Bonds	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Ele Facilities Management	evator Repair	>\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of La Facilities Management	indscape	<\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Plu Facilities Management	umbing Supplies	<\$1,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Br Facilities Management	onze Laminated Glass	<\$1,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of To Facilities Management	ilet Paper/Paper Towels	<\$1,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of From From From From From From From From	eon	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Ov Facilities Management	verhead Door Maintenance	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of War War Facilities Management	allboard	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Ca Facilities Management	alibration & Testing	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of GI Facilities Management	ass	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Pa Facilities Management	aint Accessories	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Pa Facilities Management	aint Supplies	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Sc Facilities Management	cavenger	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Fin Facilities Management	re Alarm Testing - Doc	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Ma Facilities Management	att Rental	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Ec Facilities Management	quipment Rental	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Flor Facilities Management	oor Tile	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Wi Facilities Management	iring Devices	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Ba Facilities Management	allast	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities
Department of Facilities Management	Self Park Parking Spaces	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Industrial Supplies- Maintenance And Repair	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Diesel Fuel - Generator	<\$500,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Wire And Cable	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Fuses	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Saws/Saw Blades	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Hygiene Supplies	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Rock Salt & De-Icing Salt	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	V-Belts	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Window Washing	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Department of Facilities Management	Signage	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Medical Examiner	Jewelry Appraisal	<\$25,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Countywide Landline and Data Lines	>\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	Professional Services
Office of the Chief Information Officer	Mainframe and AS400/iSeries Hosting	>\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	Professional Services
Office of the Chief Judge	Juvenile Court Clinic Operations & Management	>\$5,000,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Public Guardian	24hr Telephone Answering Service	<\$25,000	4Q 2016	TBD
Revenue	LEXISNEXIS VITALCHEK	<\$100,000	4Q 2016	TBD

FOREST PRESERVES OF COOK COUNTY **Contracting Opportunities**

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities	Funding Source
Facilities & Fleet	Various Granular Materials Supply and Delivery	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Facilities & Fleet	Overhead Door Repair Service	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	N/A	Non- Federal
CEP	Bus Transportation	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Transportation	Non- Federal
CEP	Apparel	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	1Q 2016	Clothing	Non- Federal
CEP	Education Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
CEP	Art Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
CEP	Recreation Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
CEP	Lumber	Under \$10,000	12	1Q 2016	Delivery, Laborer	Non- Federal
Facilities & Fleet	Copy Paper 300 - 400 cartons (10 reams per case)	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	2Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Facilities & Fleet	Garbage Can Liners 500 - 750 cases (100 liners per case)	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	2Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
CEP	Pool Supplies – Multiple Contracts	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	2Q 2016	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Training & Environmental Education	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Wildlife supplies	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Fisheries supplies	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Ecology supplies	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Trail Management Supplies, Stone	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Printed Materials, Promotional Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Plant Propagation and Nursery Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Internship and Conservation- Based Educational Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities	Funding Source
_			(months)			
Resource Management	Chemical Supplies, Pesticide	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Other Materials, Office Supplies	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Uniforms and Apparel	Under \$10,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Trail Amenities, Signage, Posts	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Equipment Purchases and Repairs	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	Multiple	Delivery, Supplies, Repair Services	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Transportation and Travel, Toll Charges	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	Multiple	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Veterinary Practice Management Software	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	Q1	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Avian trapping supplies	Under \$10,000	12	Q2	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Facilities & Fleet	Toilet Paper 400 - 500 cases (96 rolls per case)	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Facilities & Fleet	Cloth Rags 100 - 200 cases (50lbs rags per case)	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Facilities & Fleet	Calcium Chloride Pellets 200 - 400 bags (50lbs bags)	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Facilities & Fleet	1.5 Cubic Yard Rear Load Refuse Container (30 - 50 containers)	\$10,001 to \$50,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Six (6) Dump Trucks	\$500,001 to \$1,000,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Three (3) 550 Small Dump Trucks	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Two (2) Small Altec w/ 4WD and Hitch	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Chipper	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Front End Loader	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Four (4) Mowing Tractors	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Large Altec With Chip Box	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Seppi Mower And Tractor	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Three (3) Bobcat skid steer with forestry cutter and grapple attachments	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal

 Forest Preserves of Cook County
 65

 Contracting Opportunities
 7

 This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Value	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Subcontracting Opportunities	Funding Source
Resource Management	Four (4) Pick Up Trucks	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Three (3) 4x4 F150 Extended Pick Up Trucks	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Six (6) 350 Utility Trucks with b ox	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Two (2) SUV Trucks	\$50,001 to \$100,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Prentice Loader	\$100,001 to \$250,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Three (3) Fire Pumpers	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	DEA-Approved Drug Safe	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Portable Dishwasher to Sanitize Instruments	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Weighing Scale (small)	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Weighing Scale (medium)	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Weighing Scale (large)	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Promega DNA Analysis System	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Ultralow Freezer Monitoring System, Genesis II Lab Monitoring System	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Binoculars	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Trap Building Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Baiting Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Elk Hay	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Elk Grain Mix	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	GPS Tracking Collars and Location Fees	\$10,001 to \$50,000	36	TBD	TBD	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Ammunition	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Chemistry Control Supplies	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal
Resource Management	Sharps containers and Pickup Service	Under \$10,000	12	TBD	Delivery, Supplies	Non- Federal

Forest Preserves of Cook County Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for information purposes a revised at any time without notice.

ILLINOIS TOLLWAY Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Commodities	Allison Transmission Repair Parts	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Drill Bits and Cutting Tools	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Electronic Parts, Miscellaneous	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Plumbing Supplies, Miscellaneous	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Professional Paint Supplies	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Steel and Metals Contract	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	Drainage Improvements EOWA	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	CA Building Improvements (HVAC, Elevator, Skylights, Painting)	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	CA Parking Lot Improvements	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	Interchange Earthwork EOWA	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	Bridge Improvements I-88	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	Structural Repairs I-88 & I-355	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	SW Maintenance, Garage, Fueling Tanks	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	M-2 & M-14 Pavement	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	Roadway & Bridge Repairs I-90	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	ROW Fence Repair I-90	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	Salt Dome Repair & Replacement M-8 & M-6	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	ROW Fence Replacement I-90	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Construction	Toll Plaza Electrical & Plumbing Improvements	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal

 Illinois Tollway
 67

 Contracting Opportunities
 67

 This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Equipment	Large Shop Equipment	One-Time Purchase	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Aerial Lift Maintenance and Repair Services	24	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Workers' Compensation Actuarial Services	60	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Financial Advisory Services	TBD	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Information Technology	Network Operation Center System	60	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Information Technology	Red Hat JBOSS Software Maintenance and Support	TBD	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Information Technology	Replacement of the Data Center's Water Detection System	One-Time Purchase	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Air Compressors, Tow-Behind	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Mowing Tractors and Equipment	One-Time Purchase	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Off-Road Equipment	12	1Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Winter Roadway Abrasives	TBD	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
Equipment	Automatic Toll Payment Machines (ATPMs) Purchase	60	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
Equipment	Hot Pressure Washers	One-Time Purchase	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	*999 Motorist Assistance Program	60	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Fire Alarm Inspection and Repair Services	48	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Merchant Card Services	48	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Professional Administrative Services	48	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Design contract(s) for I-88	60	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Design contract(s) for I-355	60	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Design Upon Request contract, System-wide	60	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Construction Management Services EOWA	60	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Construction Upon Request contract, System-wide	60	2Q 2016	Non-Federal

Illinois Tollway

Contracting Opportunities

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Message Signs, Arrow Boards, and Light Towers	12	2Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Uninterruptible Power Source (UPS) Replacement, Installation, and Maintenance Services	TBD	3Q 2016	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Design Contracts for I-294	60	3Q 2016	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Design Upon Request contract, System-wide	60	3Q 2016	Non-Federal
Professional Services	Construction Management Services EOWA	60	3Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	ASCO Switches and Parts	TBD	4Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Coin Bags	TBD	4Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	HVAC Parts	TBD	4Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Fast-Setting Cement	TBD	4Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	E-Mail Distribution Services	TBD	4Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Pre-Employment Screening and Testing Services	TBD	4Q 2016	Non-Federal
General Services	Title Insurance Services	TBD	4Q 2016	Non-Federal
Commodities	Aluminum Sign Blanks	One-Time Purchase	TBD	Non-Federal
Commodities	Building Materials and Carpentry Supplies	24	TBD	Non-Federal
Commodities	Electrical Wire and Cable	24	TBD	Non-Federal
Commodities	Hydraulic Motor, Pump, and Valve Body Parts and Repair Services	24	TBD	Non-Federal
Commodities	Luminaires and Components	One-Time Purchase	TBD	Non-Federal
Commodities	Nucor Barrier System Replacement Parts	24	TBD	Non-Federal
Commodities	Thermal Receipt Paper	24	TBD	Non-Federal
Commodities	Welding Cylinders and Refill Services	36	TBD	Non-Federal
Construction	Elmhurst Rd/Oakton Intersection	24	TBD	Non-Federal
Construction	Bridge Rehabilitation US Rt 30 to US Rt 52	12	TBD	Non-Federal

Illinois Tollway Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for information purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

Agency	Project Description	Estimated Term (months)	Anticipated Ad Date	Funding Source
Construction	Landscaping Improvements I-90	12	TBD	Non-Federal
Construction	ROW Fence Repair I-90	12	TBD	Non-Federal
Construction	SB Roadway Widening I-355	12	TBD	Non-Federal
Construction	Toll Plaza HVAC Repairs	12	TBD	Non-Federal
Equipment	Asphalt Repair Equipment	One-Time Purchase	TBD	Non-Federal
General Services	Automated Vehicle Locating System	120	TBD	Non-Federal
General Services	Building Glass Replacement and Repair Services	24	TBD	Non-Federal
General Services	Cafeteria Services	36	TBD	Non-Federal
General Services	Landfill Services	36	TBD	Non-Federal
General Services	Radiator Repair Services	24	TBD	Non-Federal
General Services	Vehicle Hoist Inspection and Repair Services	60	TBD	Non-Federal
Information Technology	Cisco Random Access Memory (RAM)	One-Time Purchase	TBD	Non-Federal
Information Technology	Tripwire Software, Maintenance, Support, and Services	TBD	TBD	Non-Federal
Information Technology	Voice Over Internet Protocol Telecom System, Support, and Services (Replacement of PBX Phone System)	72	TBD	Non-Federal
Information Technology	Checkpoint Media Encryption Licenses, Maintenance, and Support	12	TBD	Non-Federal
Information Technology	Lane Hardware and Maintenance	TBD	TBD	Non-Federal
Vehicles & Heavy Equipment	Equipment Trailers	12	TBD	Non-Federal

ASSIST AGENCIES

Assist Agencies are comprised of not-for-profit agencies and/or chamber of commerce agencies that represent the interest of small, minority and/or women owned businesses.

51 st Street Business Association	Asian American Business Expo
220 E. 51st Street	207 E. Ohio St. Suite 218
Chicago, IL 60615	Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 773-285-3401	Phone: 312-233-2810
Fax: 773-285-3407	Fax: 312-268-6388
Email: alexisbivens@yahoo.com	Email: Janny@AsianAmericanBusinessExpo.org
51stStreetWeekly.com	
Asian American Institute	Association of Asian Construction Enterprises
4753 N. Broadway St. Suite 502	333 N. Ogden Avenue
Chicago, IL 60640	Chicago, IL 60607
Phone: 773-271-0899/Fax: 773-271-1982	Phone: 847-525-9693
Email: kfernicola@aaichicago.org	Email: <u>nakmancorp@aol.com</u>
Web: www.aaichicago.org	
Black Contractors United	Chatham Business Association Small Business Development,
12000 S. Marshfield Ave.	Inc.
Calumet Park, IL 60827	800 E. 78 th Street
Phone: 708-275-4622	Chicago, IL 60619
Fax: 708-389-5735	Phone: 773-994-5006
Web: www.blackcontractorsunited.com	Fax: 773-994-9871
	Email: melindakelly@cbaworks.org
	Web: www.cbaworks.org
Chicago Area Gay & Lesbian Chamber of Commerce	Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council, Inc.
3179 N. Clark St.	105 W. Adams, Suite 2300
	Chicago, IL 60603-6233
Chicago, IL 60657	U
Phone: 773-303-0167	Phone: 312-755-8880
Fax: 773-303-0168	Fax: 312-755-8890
Email: info@glchamber.org	Email: pbarreda@chicagomsdc.org
Web: www.glchamber.org	Web: www.chicagomsdc.org
Chicago Urban League	Chicago Women in Trades (CWIT)
4510 S. Michigan Ave.	2444 W. 16th Street
Chicago, IL 60653	Chicago, IL 60608
Phone: 773-285-5800	Phone: 773-942-1444
Fax: 773-285-7772	Fax: 312-942-1599
Email: president@thechicagourbanleague.org	Email: cwitinfo@cwit2.org
Web: www.cul-chicago.org	Web: www.chicagowomenintrades.org
Coalition for United Community Labor Force	Contractor Advisors Business Development
1253 W. 63 rd Street	1507 E. 53 rd Street, Suite 906
Chicago, IL 60636	Chicago, IL. 60615
Phone: 312-243-5149	Phone: 312-436-0301
Email: johnrev.hatchett@comcast.net	Email: sfstantley@contractoradvisors.us
	Web: www.contractoradvisors.us
Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce	Developing Communities Project, Inc.
30 E. Adams Suite 1050	212 East 95 th Street
Chicago, IL 60603	Chicago, Illinois 60619
Phone: 312-499-0611	Phone: 773-928-2500
Fax: 312-701-0095	Fax: 773-928-2513
Email: ccarey@cosmococ.org	Email: thightower@dcpchicago.org
Web: www.cosmochamber.org	Web: www.dcpchicago.org
Eighteenth Street Development Corporation	Federation of Women Contractors
	5650 S. Archer Avenue
1843 S. Carpenter	
Chicago, IL. 60608	Chicago, IL 60638
Phone: 312-733-2287	Phone: 312-360-1122
aesparza@eighteenthstreet.org	Fax: 312-360-0239
www.eighteenthstreet.org	Email: fwcchicago@aol.com
	Web: www.fwcchicago.com

Assist Agencies

Orester Englessed Community Development Com	Orester Bilson Francesia Davelanssont Arrow
Greater Englewood Community Development Corp.	Greater Pilsen Economic Development Assoc.
6957 S. Halsted	1801 S. Ashland
Chicago, IL 60621 Phone: 773-891-1310	Chicago, IL 60608 Phone: 312-520-2745
Email: <u>gfulton@greaterenglewoodcdc.org</u>	Email: soultry@sbcglobal.net
www.greaterenglewoodcdc.org	Web: www.greaterpilsen.org
Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA)	Illinois Black Chamber of Commerce
650 W. Lake St.	331 Fulton Street
Chicago, IL 60661	Suite 530
Phone: 312-575-0389	Chicago, Illinois 60602
Fax: 312-575-0544	Phone: 309-740-4430
Email: info@haciaworks.org	Email: Larrylvory@IllinoisBlackChamber.org
Web: www.haciaworks.org	www.illinoisblackchamberofcommerce.org
Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce	Latin American Chamber of Commerce
855 W. Adams, Suite 100	3512 W. Fullerton Avenue
Chicago, IL 60607	Chicago, IL 60647
Phone: 312-425-9500	Phone: 773-252-5211
Fax: 312-425-9510	Fax: 773-252-7065
Email: oduque@ihccbusiness.net	Email:d.lorenzopadron@latinamericanchamberofcommerce.com
Web: www.ihccbusiness.net	Web: www.latinamericanchamberofcommerce.com
National Association of Women Business Owners	National Organization of Minority Engineers
3332 W. Foster #121	33 W. Monroe Suite 1505
Chicago, IL 60625	Chicago, IL 60603
Phone: 312-224-2605	Phone: 312-425-9560
Fax: 847-679-6291	Fax: 312-425-9564
Email: info@nawbochicago.org	Email: shandy@infrastructure-eng.com
Web: www.nawbochicago.org	Web: www.nomeonline.org
Rainbow/PUSH Coalition	South Shore Chamber, Incorporated
International Trade Bureau	Black United Funds Bldg.
930 E. 50 th Street	1750 E. 71 st Street
Chicago, IL 60615	Chicago, IL 60649-2000
Phone: 773-373-3366	Phone: 773-955- 9508
Fax: 773-373-3571	Email: <u>sshorechamber@sbcglobal.net</u>
Email: jmitchell@rainbowpush.org	Web: www.southshorechamberinc.org
Web: www.rainbowpush.org	
The Monroe Foundation	The Resurrection Project
1547 South Wolf Road	1818 S. Paulina Street
Hillside, Illinois 60162	Chicago, IL 60608
Phone: 773-315-9720	Phone: 312-763-3228
Fax: 708-449-1976	Email: asoto@resurrectionproject.org
Email: <u>omonroe@themonroefoundation.org</u>	Web: www.resurrectionproject.org
Web: www.themonroefoundation.org	
US Minority Contractors Association, Inc.	Women's Business Development Center
1250 Grove Ave. Suite 200	8 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 400
Barrington, IL 60010	Chicago, IL 60603
Phone: 847-852-5010	Phone: 312-853-3477
Fax: 847-382-1787	Fax: 312-853-0145
Email: larry.bullock@usminoritycontractors.org	Email: fcurry@wbdc.org
Web: USMinorityContractors.org	Web: www.wbdc.org
Women Construction Owners & Executives (WCOE)	
Chicago Caucus	
308 Circle Avenue	
Forest Park, IL 60130	
Phone: 708-366-1250	
Fax: 708-366-5418	
Email: mkm@mkmservices.com	
Web: www.wcoeusa.org	

NOTES



GREAT OPPORTUNITIES FOR:

- Primes
- Subcontractors
- Construction Related Business Owners

Come out and receive details for upcoming Construction Projects & Job Order Contract Projects!

Speak to Key Staff from:

- City of Chicago
- City of Chicago Sister Agencies
- Cook County
- State of Illinois
- Assist Agencies

2016 CONSTRUCTION SUMMIT

February 4, 2016 • 9:00am to 1:00pm South Shore Cultural Center 7059 S. South Shore Drive Chicago, IL 60649







City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services City Hall • 121 N. LaSalle Street • Room 806 Chicago, Illinois 60602 312-744-4900

REGISTER TODAY! www.cityofchicago.org/dpsevents